

## INTERNET RESOURCES FOR PARENTS AND PEOPLE WHO WORK WITH PARENTS

You will discover links from these sites to many other sites. If you find a helpful resource not listed, please e-mail [pamcampaign@preventionnetwork.org](mailto:pamcampaign@preventionnetwork.org). Updated April 2014.

ACEs Connection (Adverse Childhood Experiences)  
<http://acesconnection.com/>

Advocates for Youth (Rights. Respect. Responsibility.)  
<http://www.advocatesforyouth.org/index.php>

American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry  
<http://www.aacap.org>

Annie E. Casey Foundation <http://www.aecf.org>

AskDoctorG <http://askdoctorg.com>

Bridges4Kids (special needs)  
<http://www.bridges4kids.org>

Building Blocks for a Healthy Future  
<http://bblocks.samhsa.gov/>

Campaign for a Commercial Free Childhood  
<http://www.commercialfreechildhood.org>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  
<http://www.cdc.gov>  
<http://www.cdc.gov/teenpregnancy/parents.htm>

CHADD Children and Adults with Attention – Deficit/  
Hyperactivity Disorder <http://www.chadd.org>

Child Trends <http://www.childtrends.org>

Child Welfare Information Gateway  
<http://www.childwelfare.gov>

Children’s Defense Fund  
<http://www.childrensdefense.org/site/PageServer>

Children’s Safety Network  
<http://childrenssafetynetwork.org>

Children’s Trust Fund/ Michigan  
<http://www.michigan.gov/ctf>

Choose My Plate (nutrition)  
<http://www.choosemyplate.gov>

Community Guide  
<http://www.thecommunityguide.org/index.html>

Diabetes Partners in Action Coalition (Michigan)  
<http://www.dpacmi.org/default.aspx>

Family Education Network  
<http://www.familyeducation.com>

Family Information Center <http://www.eric.ed.gov>

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders  
<http://www.fasdcenter.samhsa.gov>

Foundation Center (grant info)  
<http://foundationcenter.org>

FRIENDS-National Resource Center for Community-  
Based Child Abuse Prevention  
<http://friendsnrc.org/home>

Future of Children <http://futureofchildren.org>

Great Start for Kids <http://greatstartforkids.org>

The Grantsmanship Center <http://www.tgci.com>

Harvard Family Research Project  
<http://www.hfrp.org>

Kaiser Family Foundation <http://kff.org>

Kids.gov – a safe place to learn and play  
<http://kids.usa.gov>

Kids Health <http://kidshealth.org>

Kids Count <http://www.kidscount.org>

Kinship Care Resource Center  
<http://www.kinship.msu.edu>

Learn the Signs. Act Early. (Birth to five)  
<http://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/actearly>

Library of Congress <http://www.loc.gov>

Michigan Alcohol Policy  
<http://www.michiganalcoholpolicy.org>

Michigan Alliance for Families  
<http://www.michiganallianceforfamilies.org>

Michigan Association for the Education of Young Children <http://www.miaeyc.com>

Michigan Child Protection Registry <https://www.protectmichild.com>

Michigan Coalition for Children and Families <http://www.miccf.org>

Michigan Coalition to End Domestic & Sexual Violence <http://www.mcedsv.org>

Michigan Coalition to Reduce Underage Drinking [www.mcrud.org](http://www.mcrud.org)

Michigan Department of Community Health <http://www.michigan.gov/mdch>

Michigan Department of Education <http://www.michigan.gov/mde>

Michigan Fatherhood Coalition <http://www.michiganfatherhood.org>

Michigan Head Start Association <http://www.mhsa.ws>

Michigan League for Public Policy <http://www.mlpp.org>

Michigan PTA <http://www.michiganpta.org>

Michigan State University Extension <http://msue.anr.msu.edu/topic/info/family>

Michigan's Children <http://www.michiganschildren.org>

Michigan - Office of Recovery Oriented Systems of Care [http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-2941\\_4871--,00.html](http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-2941_4871--,00.html)

Michigan Organization on Adolescent Sexual Health <http://www.moash.org>

Military One Source for Military Families <http://www.militaryonesource.mil>

National Association for the Education of Young Children <http://www.naeyc.org>

National Campaign to Prevent Teen & Unplanned Pregnancy [www.thenationalcampaign.org](http://www.thenationalcampaign.org)  
<http://www.thenationalcampaign.org/featured-topics/parents>

National Center for Fathering <http://www.fathers.com>

National Clearinghouse on Families & Youth Coalition <http://ncfy.acf.hhs.gov/news>

National Extension Parent Education Model <http://www.k-state.edu/wvparent/nepem>

National Health Information Center <http://www.health.gov/nhic>

National Institutes of Health <http://www.nih.gov>

National Institute on Drug Abuse <http://www.drugabuse.gov>

National Parenting Education Network <http://npen.org>

National PTA <http://www.pta.org>

National Registry of Evidenced-Based Programs and Practices <http://nrepp.samhsa.gov>

National SafeKids Campaign [www.safekids.org](http://www.safekids.org)

Parent Action for Healthy Kids <http://www.parentactionforhealthykids.org>

Parent Advocacy Coalition for Educational Rights Center (*for families of children with disabilities*) <http://www.pacer.org>

Parent Further <http://www.parentfurther.com/technology-media>

Parent Toolkit <http://theparenttoolkit.org/en>

Parenting Awareness Michigan [www.preventionnetwork.org/pam](http://www.preventionnetwork.org/pam)

Parenting Special Needs <http://specialchildren.about.com>

Parents Action for Children <http://www.parentsaction.org>

Parents as Teachers (PAT) National Center <http://www.parentsasteachers.org>

Parents Helping Parents <http://www.php.com>

Partnership for a Drug Free America <http://www.drugfree.org>

Planned Parenthood  
<http://www.plannedparenthood.org>

Prevent Child Abuse America  
<http://www.preventchildabuse.org/index.shtml>

Prevention Network  
<http://www.preventionnetwork.org>

Public Broadcasting Kids  
<http://pbskids.org/itsmylife/friends/bullies/index.html>

Public Broadcasting System <http://www.pbs.org>

Resilience Net <http://www.resilnet.uiuc.edu>

Resiliency In Action <http://www.resiliency.com>

Respect/Healthy Relationships (Parent's Corner)  
<http://www.giverespect.org>

Safe and Supportive Learning  
<http://safesupportivelearning.ed.gov/>

School Community Health Alliance of Michigan  
<http://scha-mi.org>

Search Institute <http://www.search-institute.org>

Start Strong/Building Healthy Teen Relationships  
<http://www.startstrongparents.org/resources/parents>

Stop Bullying <http://www.stopbullying.gov>

Stop It Now (child sexual abuse prevention)  
<http://www.stopitnow.org>

Strengthening Families – CSSP  
<http://www.cssp.org/reform/strengthening-families>

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services  
<http://www.samhsa.gov>

Talking with Kids <http://www.talkingwithkids.org>

Talk Sooner (Helping Parents Prevent Youth Substance Abuse) <http://talksooner.org>

U.S. Dept. Education <http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml>

The White House <http://www.whitehouse.gov>

Whole Family <http://www.wholefamily.com>

ZERO TO THREE <http://www.zerotothree.org>

Parenting Awareness Michigan  
Prevention Network, 1-800-968-4968  
<http://www.preventionnetwork.org/pam>  
Updated April 2014